3.

8.

Berkeley Unified School District
2020 Bonar Street, The Tech Lab, Room 126
Berkeley, CA 94702

Personnel Commission
Heidi Goldstein, Chairperson Dr. Reynaldo Ortiz, Vice-Chairperson Tim Carter, Commissioner

Patricia Duwel, Secretary

Meeting Agenda
February 6, 2018 — 4:30 pm

Call to Order Chairperson Goldstein
Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum Secretary Duwel
Public Comments (15-minute limit) Public

This is an opportunity for the public to comment on Personnel Commission business not on the agenda. The time limit is five
minutes per individual and a total of fifteen minutes per subject. No action can be taken by the Commission.

Approval & Adoption of Agenda Chairperson Goldstein

Approval of Meeting Minutes Chairperson Goldstein
Approve the Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes for the following:
a) January 9, 2018, Regular Meeting Minutes, p.3-5

Consent Items Chairperson Goldstein

It is recommended that the Personnel Commission consider approving a number of agenda items as a Consent list. Consent
items are routine in nature, and can be enacted in one motion without further discussion. This procedure conserves meeting
time for a full discussion of significant issues.

Ratification of Eligibility Lists
a) Custodian|, p.6
b) Instructional Assistant, ECE, p.7
c) Nutrition Services Assistant, p.8
d) Transportation Manager, p.9

Conference Items Chairperson Goldstein
These items are presented for discussion and action and may be carried over from a previous meeting.

a) Agenda Iltem Request —J. Greco, Attachment A

Reports
a) Union Union Representatives
b) District Reports District Representatives
¢) Commissioners Reports Commissioners
d) Personnel Director Secretary Duwel

i. New Hires and Examinations administered in the month of January, p.10

1



PC Meeting Agenda 1/9/2018

9. Public Comments (15-minute limit) Public

This is an opportunity for the public to comment on Personnel Commission business not on the agenda. The time limit is five
minutes per individual and a total of fifteen minutes per subject. No action can be taken by the Commission.

10. Next Meeting Chairperson Goldstein

Follow up items for next Personnel Commission Meeting.

11. Adjournment Chairperson Goldstein

Agendas and minutes of Personnel Commission meeting are available at the District’s website, www.berkeleyschools.net. Also, in accordance
with the Brown Act and Government Code § 54957.5 (b)(1), writings that are related to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting,
that are public records not otherwise exempt from disclosure and that are distributed less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, shall be made
available for public inspection at the time the writings are distributed to at least the majority of Commissioners. The public may request copies
of the records at the District’s Human Resources office at 2020 Bonar Street, Berkeley, CA 94702.



UNOFFICIAL VERSION
Berkeley Unified School District
2020 Bonar Street, The Board Room
Berkeley, CA 94702

Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes
January 9, 2018 —4:30 pm

1. Callto Order
The meeting was called to order at 4:37 pm

2. Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum
Chairperson Goldstein, Vice-Chairperson Ortiz, and Commissioner Carter were present, and a quorum was established.

3. Public Comments
None.

4. Approval & Adoption of Agenda
Vice-Chairperson Ortiz made a motion to approve the agenda; Commissioner Carter seconded the motion,
Approved, 3-0

5. Approval of Meeting Minutes
a) December 7, 2017, Regular Meeting Minutes
Vice-Chairperson Ortiz made a motion to approve the agenda; Commissioner Carter seconded the motion,
Approved, 3-0

6. Consent Items
Ratification of Eligibility Lists

a) After School Program Specialist

b) Instructional Tech- Before and After School

c) Restorative Justice Coordinator

d) Student Welfare and Attendance Specialist
Chairperson Goldstein commented that despite the Holidays, there was still a speedy turnaround.
Chairperson Goldstein made a motion to approve lists a-d, Commissioner Carter seconded the motion,
Approved 3-0

7. Conference ltems
a) Establishment of a New Classification- African American Success Manager

Secretary Duwel said that extensive research was made to recommend the appropriate salary. Pasquale
Scuderi, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services, said the position was born out of many discussions
held by an anti-racism task force, and to focus on a challenge dealt with for many years. He said that the
position was created to mirror work in African American success projects that have shown high marks with
students in programs in Oakland and Cincinnati. Assistant Superintendent Scuderi said that the role would
work with a select group of male and female African American students in 7" through 10" grades because
these grades are when most of the problems first occur and early intervention is most successful.
Commissioner Carter asked how the success of the role will be measured. Asst. Superintendent Scuderi
responded that key measurements of the role’s success would include increased graduation rates,
improvement (reduction) in discipline incidents, and increased college eligibility for the target population.



UNOFFICIAL VERSION
Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes
December 7, 2017 - 4:30 pm
Page | 2

Chairperson Goldstein asked a series of questions to clarify the duties listed in the job description. Mr. Scuderi
said that this position would provide the kind of full support to a defined cohort of students that a counselor
with a large caseload wouldn’t be able to provide. Chairperson Goldstein expressed concerns that the
minimum qualifications currently detailed were not sufficient for the range of capabilities a single practitioner
would need in the role. She asked how the needs of other populations of color are being addressed. Mr.
Scuderi said the position was established due to the unique needs of this underserved and at risk community,
as identified by the Academic Support Index, in an effort to draw resources to a group of students that are
overrepresented in discipline data. Commissioner Carter said he was excited about the position, but was
concerned about how success will be measured.

Vice-Chairperson Ortiz asked if there would be an impact to other positions, in creating this position. Director
Duwel said she did not believe so inasmuch as this is a new position. Chairperson Goldstein noted that the
District has identified a $1.8 million deficit for FY18-19 and is conducting a public process to determine budget
cuts, including consideration of cutting two Guidance Counselors at Berkeley High. She expressed concern
about cutting those positions who serve all populations, to create a position that will serve a small group of
students. Vice-Chairperson Ortiz noted that budget management is outside the purview of the Personnel
Commission. Secretary Duwel noted that qualified certificated staff would be able to apply for this position
Chairperson Goldstein said she would like to do more research about the certifications and experience needed
for such a position, and that she believed that deep experience working with youth should be required. She
commented that the minimum qualifications and experience should include two years working with youth-
oriented social services for students in 7-10" grades, knowledge of conflict management, and desired
experience leading a service delivery function. She said she'd also like to make it a requirement to have
experience running interventions as well. Commissioner Carter said he saw the position as more a job of “will”
than “skill.” He said that he doesn’t want to scare someone off who has the will and abilities to do the job.

Commissioner Ortiz made a motion to approve the class with the changes to the minimum qualifications, as
per collaboration between Chairperson Goldstein and Director Duwel,
Approved, 3-0

b) Desk Audit- School Administrative Assistant Il
Secretary Duwel advised that she received a request from Paula Phillips, BCCE President, and Ms. Ferguson to
table the two agenda conference items related to Ms. Ferguson because they were not able to attend the 1-
9-18 Commission meeting; and have instead requested a special meeting be set for late January to address
these items.

c) Agenda item Request — M. Ferguson

Chairperson Goldstein made a motion to set a special meeting to bring back items b and c,
Approved, 3-0

8. Closed Session (2 matters)
a) Employee Discipline and Legal Matters - Government Code § 54954.5
(2017-D-01) (2017-D-02)

b) Performance Evaluation of the Director, Classified Personnel
4



10.

11

12.

13.

UNOFFICIAL VERSION
Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes
December 7, 2017 — 4:30 pm
Page | 3

Report from Closed Session
The Personnel Commission came out of closed session at 6:15 pm. Chairperson Goldstein reported that the
Commission is still planning for the hearing dates in early and mid-March, and is awaiting confirmation of the dates
from the Union. She also reported that the Director’s 4 month evaluation would be delivered during the closed session
at the next special meeting.

Reports
a) Union
None.

b) District Reports
HR Director, Brent Daniels, advised that the District and Commission staff made a site visit to look at
implementation of NeoGov functionality in the Hayward School District. He reported that they will also be
investigating LaserFiche implementations for digitized forms.

c) Commissioners Reports
Vice-Chairperson Ortiz said he’s looking forward to the CSPCA conference.

d) Personnel Director
i. New Hires and Examinations administered in the month of December
Secretary Duwel reviewed exam administration activities for the month of December. She said that she
completed observations for the School Administrative Assistant Il desk audit and will be doing another
desk audit for this same class for employee, Erica Johnson. She made an appeal to Commissioner Carter
to continue in his service to the Commission for an additional 90 days so that the Union could use the
time to identify and appoint a commissioner for the new term. Chairperson Carter accepted the invitation.

. Public Comments

None.

Next Meeting
The next regular meeting is scheduled for February 6, 2018, at 4:30 pm. The next Special meeting is scheduled for

January 25,

Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 6:21 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

p//d N - !/30/)10(7{

Patricia Duwel Date
Secretary, Personnel Commission

Approved,

Heidi Goldstein Date
Chairperson, Personnel Commission 5



Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

Eligibility List for : Custodian |
(Open)

Performance Examination: December 20, 2017
Oral Examination: January 15, 2018

List Established by Personnel Commission: February 6, 2018 to expire February 5, 2019

Open
1 Michael Mellion

1 Anthony Orosco
2 Mario Lara
3 Hector Hernandez
4 Daniel Andrade Aguila
5 Harold Dean Douglas*
6 Willie Harris
6 Mario Esquivel*
7 Dionte Tatmon
8 Robert Hunter
8 Charles Nelson**
9 William Gray
10 Thomas Nunn
11 Walter Kirby
12 Pascual Buendia
13 Denise Etheridge
14 Cesar Perez

* Eligibility to expire September 6, 2018
**Eligibility to expire April 5, 2018

) el l/sa/u(?

Patricia Duwel Date
Secretary, Personnel Commission

Heidi Goldstein Date
Chairperson, Personnel Commission



Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

Eligibility List for : Instructional Assistant, ECE
(Open)

Written Examination: December 19, 2017

Oral Examination: January 23, 2018

List Established by Personnel Commission: February 6, 2018 to expire Febrary 5, 2019

Open
1 Marc Mohr*

2 Regina Camargo*

2 Deloris Dilworth-Tooks*

3 Nichelle Pete

4 Graciela Hernandez-Zaldivar
5 Jasmine Ross

6 Myong Ah Rawitscher

* Eligibility to expire November 1, 2018

P/ﬁ H——f"é i3/ 00 ¢

[}
Patricia Duwel Ddte
Secretary, Personnel Commission

Heidi Goldstein Date

Chairperson, Personnel Commission



Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

Eligibility List for : Nutrition Services Assistant
(Open)
Written Examination: January 11, 2018

Performance Examination:  January 24, 2018

List Established by Personnel Commission: February 6, 2018 to expire February 5, 2019

Open
1 Scott Jackson

2 Ludwig Mackthon
3 Misty Carlson
4 La Shell Newman*

* Eligibility to expire November 1, 2018

% —”"/@ l/3a/Loz<f

Datef

Patricia Duwel
Secretary, Personnel Commission

Heidi Goldstein Date

Chairperson, Personnel Commission



Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

Eligibility List for : Transportation Manager
(Open and Promotional)

Training & Evaluation Assessment: December 12, 2017
Oral Examination: January 10, 2018

List Established by Personnel Commission: February 6, 2018 to expire February 5, 2019

Promotional
1 Amanda Espino
2 Chawn Jackson

Open
1 Sheila Collier

2 Derrick Jennings
3 Erma Cooper

—_—

W Y (/36 f20 |V
Patricia Duwel Dat

Secretary, Personnel Commission

Heidi Goldstein Date
Chairperson, Personnel Commission



Examinations Administered in the Month of January:

Classification

Lead Accounts Payable Technician
Custodian |

Transportation Manager
Nutrition Services Assistant
Instructional Specialist, Athletics
Instructional Assistant, ECE

BSEP Program Specialist

Health and Wellness Program Coordinator
General Services Manager

Budget Analyst |

Budget Analyst Il

Written Oral Performance
1 1

14 15
12 7
3 3
1
5 4
6
4
9
5
3

New Hires/New Assignments/Promotions Processed in the Month of January:

Employment

Name- Type-
Raymond Jacobs Promotion
Dembe Agne New-Hire
Elisita Castanon New-Hire
Mario Lara New-Hire
Michael Mellion New-Hire
Claudia Sajous New-Hire

Classification-
Cook

School Bus Driver
Instructional Specialist, Dance
Custodian |

Custodian |

School Admin. Assistant Ill

10

Location/Dept.
Central Kitchen
Transportation
Malcolm X
Willard
Washington
Adult School



ATTACHMENT A

Office of the Personnel Commission
2020 Bonar Street, Suite 206

Berkeley, CA 94702

(510)644-8975

Berkele

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Berkeley Unified School District

Agenda Item Request Form
You may fax this form to (310) 644-6131 attention to Personnel Commission, hand deliver it to the address above or scan and email to
erinarinez @ berkelev.ner The Personnel Commission office is open Monday through Friday from 8:00am to 4:00pm.

The deadline for submitting a request for items to be included in a Personnel Commission Meeting is 4:00pm. 7 calendar days prior to
the Personnel Commission Meeting you are considering., This form can be obtained from Personnel Commission staff or by
downloading the form from the Berkeley Unified School DiStrict website under the Personnel Commission.

Name of Person Requesting Item: Joseph Greco (Date) 01/25/18

Telephone Number: (510) 666-1022 Email Address: _

Place on agenda as: D Discussion Item (7his item is presented for discussion only and may be carried over from a prior meeting. No
action will be taken on this item)
E Conference [tem (7his item is presented for discussion and action and may be carried over from a previous
meeting)

Description of Item:
I would like to discuss the Instructional Technician’s job description about the ratio of 1 slaff for 20 students, and also the Ca ed code 45309.

Background Information:
(Please attach or include some background information to assist the Personnel Commission in determining

appropriate action.)
BUSD, HR director, Brent Daniels is insisting the ratio isn't 1 to 20. The Ca ed code states the disinct’s governing board can elect to reinstate

an employee.

For Personnel Commission Use Only:

Date of Chairperson Review:

Determination:[_] Place on agenda for meeting of

Date of Personnel Commission Meeting
[C] Place on agenda as

Type of Item

[] Do not place on agenda




ATTACHMENT A

INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNICIAN — BEFORE & AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM BUSDFinal

Berke'le BERKELEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT CLASSIFICATION AND
POSITION DESCRIPTIO
PUBLIC SCHOOLS Human Resources Department s
Berkeley Unified School District
TITLE: Instructional REPORTS TO: Assigned Supervisor
Technician — Before &
After School Program
DEPARTMENT/SCHOOL: As assigned CLASSIFICATION: Non-Administrative
Classified Technical
FAIR LABOR STANDARDS Non-Exempt WORK YEAR: 10 months/Calendar 5002
ACT CLASSIFICATION: HOURS: Hours as assigned
APPROVED: SALARY GRADE: Schedule: 56
Board June 29, 2016 Range: 36
Commission July 15, 2016

BASIC FUNCTION:

Under the direction of a Principal or Vice Principal, and guidance of an Afterschool Program Specialist, lead
activities of a group of 1 to 20 school-aged children in an assigned after-school program; assist in planning and
implementing activities; monitor students in classroom and outdoor activities.

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES:

ESSENTIAL DUTIES:
e Provide a safe, caring, positive and interesting learning environment for students in an assigned

extended day school program; prepare materials and supplies for daily activities; take attendance.

e Provide tutoring and/or homework assistance to a group of 1 to 20 students in reading/language arts,
mathematics, history and social studies or science; explain questions and enhance student
understanding of homework as needed

e Lead and supervise a group of 1 to 20 students in various classroom activities including games, crafts,
projects and related activities; supervise students in outdoor activities

e Serve as role model and develop positive social behaviors of children; discipline students according to
established procedures; reinforce positive behaviors as appropriate

e Assure the health and safety of students by following health and safety practices and procedures;
assist in maintaining a clean and orderly environment

e Perform a variety of clerical duties including typing, duplicating, recording attendance and maintaining
assigned records; prepare bulletin boards

e Operate various office, audio-visual, playground and cooking equipment as assigned;; answer
telephone calls and direct inquiries to the appropriate personnel

e Communicate with parents regarding student behavior as necessary



ATTACHMENT A

INSTRUCT:ONAL TECHKICIAN — BEFORE & AFTER SCHOGL PROGRAM BUSDFinal

* Administer first aid and follow necessary emergency procedures; identify and report safety hazards to
appropriate personnel

e Escort students to and from classrooms as assigned
® Assist in the preparation of snacks for children

OTHER DUTIES:
Perform related duties as assigned

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES:

KNOWLEDGE OF:

Basic child development principles and practices

Safe practices in classroom and outdoor activities
Classrcom procedures and appropriate student conduct
Basic record-keeping techniques

Correct English usage, grammar, spelling, punctuation and vacabulary
Oral and written communication skills

Policies and procedures of assigned program and activities
Operation of a computer and assigned software
Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy
Health and safety regulations

ABILITY TO:
Assist in the overall activities of school-age students in an assigned after-school program

Assist in planning and implementing activities

Supervise students in classroom and outdgor activities

Make arithmetic calculations quickly and accurately

Maintain a safe, clean and orderly environment

Understand and follow oral and written instructions

Communicate effectively both orally and in writing

Interpret, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures

Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others
Oversee and discipline students according to approved policies and procedures
Operate a computer and assigned software

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:

Any combination equivalent to: graduation from high school supplemented by college-level course work in
child development or related field and two years’ experience working in a school or child extended day
program or volunteer experience in a similar program

LICENSES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS:

Valid first aid and CPR certificates issued by authorized agency preferred
Incumbents must meet requirements specified under the No Child Left Behind Act.
Some incumbents in this classification may be required to speak, read and write in a designated second

language.



ATTACHMENT A

INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNICIAN — BEFORE & AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM BUSDFina!

WORKING CONDITIONS:

ENVIRONMENT:
Classroom and playground environment
Constant interruptions

PHYSICAL DEMANDS:
Sitting, standing and walking for extended periods of time

Kneeling or bending at the waist to assist students

Seeing to observe students

Lifting, carrying, pushing and/or pulling up to 50 pounds
Hearing and speaking to exchange information

Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate assigned equipment

HAZARDS:
Contact with dissatisfied or abusive individuals

Potential physical hazards involved in intervening in fights and other anti-social, and violent behaviors
Exposure to blood borne pathogens and infectious diseases



12/4/12017

Berkeley.ne

SERBEETT TR SeHGOLs Patricia Duwel <patriciaduwel@berkeley.net>

Berkeley Unified School District Mail - Meeting with Daniels yesterday! ATTACHMENT A

Meeting with Daniels yesterday!

6 messages

Joseph Greco [N Thu, Nov 30, 2017 at 12:48 PM

Reply-To: Joseph Greco
To: Patricia Duwel <patriciaduwel@berkeley.net>

Hey Pat,
I accidentally emailed Mrs. Goldstein yesterday. You're in the same group of contacts and | wasn't really thinking.

Anyway, | was lc{Id tolcan set an agenda meeting with personnel to get my job back. | don'l remember everything you told me, but from what | do
remember, there's really nothing ya'll can do. But, It was insisted that | contact personnel by an important BUSD member, so here | am again.

Yes:erday._Daniels said he doesn't read the ITjob description as each staff member should watch only 1-20 children, there are always going to be more
than 20 children when they're on the yard and in the job descriplion it doesn't say that when they're being supervised on the yard there should only be 1-20,
he sees that as any amount could be on the yard. (But, our coordinator should have it organized so this doesn't happen).

Also that my incident on 03/14 is common situation at school sites; children are always too destructive (swearing, threatening, lying...), there are always
people coming onto schaol grounds who don't belong there and causing problems, coordinators and safety officers might be too busy to respond, etc.,
stating this job is too stressful for me. Mr. Daniels said to me thal on 03/14 | should have lefl the sludents on the yard and just wenl inside, | responded
about how the BUSD policy is that | can't leave students unsupervised (especially in that type of situation). He then said | should have called the police, |
asked how was | supposed to call the police, he responds | should have sent the students to a safe area, went inside to call the police and that the good
students would have followed me in, those who didn't were bad.

Anybady in that type of a situation would need “accommodations,” it's a standard procedure to help anyone classified or certified in that type of situation,
disability or not! A police officer would require help. He finally explained that my doctor didn't fill out the correct forms and the accommodations letter didn't
count. | asked why | wasn't told about this when my first accommodations lelter was turned in, but no response.

Daniels also stated that the job description he was looking at is different than the ane when | was hired. it's changed! But the job description I've been
going off is the "updated” one anyway.

Respect,
Joseph

“There is neithar shame nor disgrace in a day's work well and truly done, whalever the lask and whalever the rank or status of the worker.”
- H.I.M. Emperor Haile Selassie I

Patricia Duwel <patriciaduwel@berkeley.net> Fri, Dec 1, 2017 at 11:41 AM
To: Joseph Greco
Cc: Heidi Goldstein <heidigoldstein@berkeley.net>, Erin Arinez <erinarinez@berkeley.net>

Joseph,

1 was included in Commissioner Goldstein's response to your email yesterday and I would concur with the
information she provided you.
"Good morning Joseph, thank vou for reaching out and 1 hape you were able to connect with Director Daniels as planned yesterday and that
you were able to get clarity on nexi steps around any modifications to the accommodations you had requested last August, as you described to
the Commission during our closed session on 11/2/17.

If. based on your conversation with Director Daniels, you have a path forward on this and want to understand how this affects your placement
on eligibility or rehire lists I'd suggest you first check inwith Director Duwel to ensure she is aware of any chunges to your circumstances.
There may not be a need to take this to the Commission. If you believe there is still a problem Director Duwel can help you to submit an
agenda item requesi for discussion or action at a future meeting (to gel the form see: hitp:/iwvww.berkeleyschools.net/wp-
content/uploads/2017/08/PC-Agenda-ltem-Request-Form.pdf }.

The due date for the request is prior to 3pm this Frideay 12/1 for an item to be considered at the 12/7/17 meeting. C Mtherwise, vou can submit
the request prior to Spm on January 4, 2018 to queue the item for discussion or action at the Personnel Commission meeting on 1/9/18."

1 am not sure who is providing you with information. The Commission maintains the 39 month/63 month
Reemployment List that includes individuals affected by lay off and exhaustion of benefits. Individuals in layoff
status have the right to be returned to a position in the classification from which they were laid off from, by
seniority, when a position becomes available. Individuals who have exhausted benefits, have the right to be
reemployed in the dassification from which they exhausted when they have been cleared by a medical professional
to return to work and when there is a position available.

The Commission, who is not the employer, is not part of the interactive process as they are not medical
professionals nor are they the employer. Workers Compensation and Reasonable Accommodation are the

hups:ﬁmail.gougle.cum.’mai!fu.fo.'?ui=2&ik=odd444e94e&isvemoathBqSAQB.en.&view:pt&seard1=inbox&th=1601d420&316c61?&siml=1600eb04ad5... 1/6



12/4/2017 Berkeley Unified School District Mail - Meeting with Daniels yesterday! ATTACHMENT A

responsibility of the District (employer). It is not until all leaves and i
; - It processes (workers comp, sick leave, extended
sick leave, SDI) are exhausted that an individual is placed on the 39 month reemployment list.' Once on that list

and_ once a mgdical release from a medical professional is received, can an individual be reemployed when a
position is available.

Any ingjividual, yvhich includes you, may apply and test in order to maintain eligibility for any classification(s) that
are being recruited for. You have permanence in your current classification; for which you would not have to

reapply, retest. I hope this help clarify your questions. If you would still like to be agendized, let me know as soon
as you can. Also, as befare, feel free to stop in and see me to discuss your concerns.

Patnaa Duwel, MEIRM

Dir of Classified Personnel, BUSD
MACS(SW), USN-Retired

2020 Bonar Street, Ste 206
Berkeley, CA 94702

(510) 644-8636

patnaaduwel@berkeley.ner

Joseph Greco Wl Fri, Dec 1, 2017 at 11:56 AM
Reply-To: Joseph Greco

To: Patricia Duwel <patriciaduwel@berkeley.net>
Thank you Pat.

| remember what you said, not every detail, but | remember. | just want to go back to my district friend and disagree with more confidence in what | know!

Personnel does the hiring. Does personnel contract the job descriplions?

Respect.
Joseph

“There is neither shame nor disgrace in a day's work well and truly done, whatever the lask and whalever the rank or status of the worker.”
- H.I.M. Emperor Haile Selassie I

From: Patricia Duwel <patriciaduwel@berkeley.net>

To: Joseph Greco

Cc: Heidi Goldstein <heidigoldstein@berkeley.net>; Erin Arinez <erinarinez@berkeley.net>
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 11:42 AM

Subject: Re: Meeting with Daniels yesterday!

Joseph,

I was included in Commissioner Goldstein's response to your email yesterday and I would concur with the
information she provided you.
"Good morning Joseph, thank you for reaching out and | hope you were able to connect with Director Daniels as planned yesterday and that
vou were able to get elariny on nexi steps around any modifications to the accommodations you had requested last August, as you deseribed to
the Commission during owr closed session on 11:2/17.

If. based on your conversation with Director Daniels, you have a path forward on this and want to wunderstand how this affects vour placement
on eligibilitv or rehire lists I'd suggest you first check in with Director Iwnwvel to ensure she is aware of any changes to your circumstances.
There may not be a need to take this to the Commission. If vou believe there is still a problem Director Diwwel can help you to submit an
agenda item request for discussion or action at a futurc meeling (1o gel the Jorm see: http:/ivww.berkeleyschools. net/wp-
content/uploads/2017/ 08/PC-Agenda-llem-Request- Form.pdf ).

The due date for the request is prior to 3pm this Friday 1271 for an item to be considered at the 127717 meeting. Otherwise, vou can submit
the request prior to 3pm on January 4. 2018 1o quene the item for discussion or action at the Personnel Commission meeting on 1/9/18.

I am not sure who is providing you with information. The Commission maintains the 39 month[§3 mon_th
Reemployment List that includes individuals affected by lay off and exhaustion of benefits. qulwduals in layoff
status have the right to be returned to a position in the classification from which they were laid off from, by

hﬂps:ﬂmaii.google.com!rnailiulol?ui=2&ik=c4d444e94e&jsver:oathBqQAQB.en.&viewpi&search=inbox&th=1501d420e31 6c617&siml=1600eb04ad5...  2/6



121412017 Berkeley Unified School Dislrict Mail - Meeting with Daniels yesterday! ATTACHMENT A

seniority, wﬁen a positiqn bgcomes available. Individuals who have exhausted benefits, have the right to be
reemployed in the classification from which they exhausted when they have been cleared by a medical professional
to return to work and when there is a position available.

The Co:_'nmtssion, who is not the employer, is not part of the interactive process as they are not medical
profesque_xls nor are they the employer. Workers Compensation and Reasonable Accommodation are the
r_esponSIblllty of the District (employer). It is not until all leaves and processes (workers comp, sick leave, extended
sick leave, SDI) are exhausted that an individual is placed on the 39 month reemployment list. Once on that list
and once a medical release from a medical professional is received, can an individual be reemployed when a
position is available.

Any individual, which includes you, may apply and test in order to maintain eligibility for any classification(s) that
are being recruited for. You have permanence in your current classification; for which you would not have to
reapply, retest. I hope this help clarify your questions. If you would still like to be agendized, let me know as soon
as you can. Also, as before, feel free to stop in and see me to discuss your concerns.

Parnaa Duwel, METRM

Dir of Classified Personnel, BUSD
MACSEW), USN-Retired

2020 Bonar Street, Ste 206
Berkeley, CA 94702

(510) 544-8636

patncraduwel@berkeley.net

On Thu, Nov 30, 2017 at 12:48 PM, Joseph Greco <jahschildren@att.net> wrole:
Hey Pat,

| accidentally emailed Mrs. Goldstein yesterday. You're in the same group of contacts and | wasn't really thinking.

Anyway, | was told to | can set an agenda meeting with personnel lo get my job back. | don't remember everything you told me, but from what 1 do
remember, there's really nothing ya'll can do. But, It was insisted that | contacl personnel by an important BUSD member, so here | am again.

Yesterday, Daniels said he doesn't read the IT job description as each staff member should walch only 1-20 children, there are always going to be more
than 20 children when they're on the yard and in the job description it doesn't say that when they're being supervised on the yard there should only be 1-
20, he sees that as any amount could be on the yard. (But, our coordinator should have it organized so this doesn't happen).

Also that my incident on 03/14 is common situation at school sites; children are always too destructive (swearing, threatening, lying...), there are always
people coming onto school grounds who don't belong there and causing problems, coordinators and safely officers might be loo busy to respond, etc.,
stating this job is too stressful for me. Mr. Daniels said 1o me that on 03/14 | should have left the students on the yard and just went inside, | responded
about how the BUSD policy is that | can't leave students unsupervised (especially in that type of situation). He then said | should have called the police, |
asked how was | supposed to call the palice, he responds | should have sent the students to a safe area, went inside to call the police and that the good
students would have followed me in, those who didn’t were bad.

Anybody in that type of a situation would need “accommodations,” il's a standard procedure o help anyone classified or certified in that type of situation,
disability or not! A police officer would require help. He finally explained that my doctor didn't fill out the correct forms and the accommodations letter
didn't counl. | asked why | wasn't told about this when my first accommadations letter was tumned in, but no response.

Daniels also stated that the job description he was laoking at is different than the one when | was hired. il's changed! Bul the job description I've been
going off is the "updated"” one anyway.

Respect,
Joseph

“There is neither shame nor disgrace in a day’s wark well and truly done, whatever the task and whatever the rank or stalus of the worker.”
- H.I.M. Emperor Haile Selassie I

Patricia Duwel <patriciaduwel@berkeley.net> Fri, Dec 1, 2017 at 12:08 PM

To: Joseph Greco
Cc: Heidi Goldstein <heidigoldstein@berkeley.net>, Erin Arinez <erinarinez@berkeley.net>

Joseph, _
The District, as the employer, is the hiring authority (they are who hire the employees/people) for certificated

(teaching) jobs, classified (non-teaching) jobs and unclassified (tutors, student workers, coaches) wor_kers. The
Personnel Commission, is responsible for the recruitment and testing of applicants, eligible's and ca_ndidatgs for
classified (non-teaching) positions. The District determines what is someone should do (what the_ pr duties are);
the Commission determines (based on what the job duties are) what someone needs to know (minimum

hnps:h’mail.google.comlmail.’uit)l?ui=2&ik=c4d444294e&jsvel=oadhEBqBAQB.en.&view=pt&5earch=inbox&th=1601 d42ce316c617&siml=1600eb04ad5...  3/6



121412017 Berkeley Unified School District Mail - Meeting with Daniels yesterday! ATTACHMENT A

qua{iﬁcations or mgq's) to do the job. District = duties; Cornmission = mq's. This is an extremely scaled down
version of the differences/roles of the District and the Personnel Commission. I hope this helps.

Patncia Duwel, METRM

Dir of Classified Personnel, BUSD
MACSSW), USN-Retred

2020 Bonar Street, Ste 206
Berkeley, CA 94702

(510) 644-8636

patncaduwel @berkeley. net

Patricia Duwel <patriciaduwel@berkeley.net> Fri, Dec 1, 2017 at 4:20 PM

To: Joseph Gre
Joseph,

Are you wanting me to put you on the agenda for next week's meeting? I will be finalizing the agenda Monday so

let me know. Thank you!

Patrcia Duwel, METRM

Dir of Classified Personnel, BUSD
MACS(SW), USN-Retired

2020 Bonar Street, Ste 206
Berkeley, CA 94702

(510) 644-8636

patriciaduwel@berkeley.net

On Fri, Dec 1, 2017 at 11:56 AM, Joseph Greco <jahschildren@att.net> wrote:

yied [ext higden

Joseph Greco N Sun, Dec 3, 2017 at 8:43 AM

Reply-To: Joseph Greco m
To: Patricia Duwel <patriciaduwel@berkeley.net>
Hey Patty,

I've done some thought and | do see a reason for me to come, I'll bring the 1T job description. Put me down on the agenda. Thank you Pat.

Jah Bless,
Joseph

“Throughout history, it has been the inaction of those who could have acted; the indifference of those who should have know:_v better;
the silence of the voice of justice when it matters most; that has made it possible for evil to triumph. ” - H.I.M. Emperor Haile

Selassie I

From: Patricia Duwel <palriciaduwel@berkeley.net>
To: Joseph Greco
Sent: Friday, Dece .

iext higden|

[LUOEC

hltps:flmail.gougle.conailfulO!?ui=2&ik=cdd444894e&jsvepuathBqQAQB.en.&viewf'—'pl&search:inbox&lh=1601d42ce:315c617&siml=1600eb04ad5...

4/6



121412017 Berkeley Unified School District Mail - Meeting with Daniels yesterday! ATTACHMENT A

[Quote

el te hidden

if. based on your conversation with Director Daniels, you have a path Jorward on this and want to understand how this affects your
placement on eligibility or rehire lists I'd suggest you first check in with Director Duwel to ensure she is aware of any changes to your
circumstances. There may not be a need to take this to the Commission. If you believe there is still a problem Director Dinwel can help you
to submit an agenda item request for discussion or action al a future meeting (o get the form see: hilp:/fiwww. berkel eyschools. net/wp-
content/uploads/2017/ 08/PC-Agenda-ltem-Request- Form.pdf ).

The due date for the request is prior to Spm this Friday 1271 for an item to be considered at the 12/7/17 meeting. Otherwise, you can submit
the request prior to 3pm on January 4, 2018 to quewe the item for discussion or action al the Personnel Commission mecting on 1/9/18."

I am not sure who is providing you with information. The Commission maintains the 39 month/63 month
Reemployment List that includes individuals affected by lay off and exhaustion of benefits. Individuals in layoff
status have the right to be returned to a position in the classification from which they were laid off from, by
seniority, when a position becomes available. Individuals who have exhausted benefits, have the right to be
reemployed in the classification from which they exhausted when they have been cleared by a medical
professional to return to work and when there is a position available.

The Commission, who is not the employer, is not part of the interactive process as they are not medical
professionals nor are they the employer. Workers Compensation and Reasonable Accommodation are the
responsibility of the District (employer). It is not until all leaves and processes (workers comp, sick leave,
extended sick leave, SDI) are exhausted that an individual is placed on the 39 month reemployment list. Once on
that list and once a medical release from a medical professional is received, can an individual be reemployed when
a position is available.

Any individual, which includes you, may apply and test in order to maintain eligibility for any classification(s) that
are being recruited for. You have permanence in your current classification; for which you would not have to
reapply, retest. I hope this help clarify your questions. If you would still like to be agendized, let me know as
soon as you can. Also, as before, feel free to stop in and see me to discuss your concerns.

Parricia Duwel, MTTRM

Dir of Classified Personnel, BUSD
AMACS{SW), USN-Renred

2020 Bonar Street, Ste 206
Berkeley, CA 94702

(510) 644-8636

pameaaduwel@berkeley.ncr

On Thu, Nov 30, 2017 at 12:48 PM, Joseph Greco _wrute:

Hey Pat,
| accidentally emailed Mrs. Goldstein yesterday. You're in the same group of contacts and | wasn't really thinking.

Anyway, | was told to | can set an agenda meeting with personnel to get my job back. | don't remember everything you told me, but from wt]at | do
remember, there's really nothing ya'll can do. But, It was insisted that | contact personnel by an important BUSD member, so here | am again.

Yesterday, Daniels said he doesn't read the IT job description as each staff member should walch only 1-20_chitdren, there are always going to be
more than 20 children when they're on the yard and in the job description it doesn't say that when !hey‘re l_)elng supgerwsed on the yard there should
only be 1-20, he sees that as any amount could be on the yard. (But, our coordinator should have it organized so this doesn't happen).

Also that my incident on 03/14 is common situation at school siles; children are always too destructive (swearing, 1hreatening. lying...), there are
always people coming onto school grounds who don't belong there and causing problems, coordinators and safety officers might be loo pusy o
respond, etc., stating this jab is too stressful for me, Mr. Daniels said to me that on 03/14 | should _havg left the students on the yard and just went
inside, | responded about how the BUSD palicy is that | can't leave studenls unsupervised (especially in that type of situation). He then _satg | should
have called the police, | asked how was | supposed to call the police, he responds | should have sent the students to a safe area, went inside to call
the police and that the good students would have followed me in, those who didn't were bad.

Anybody in that type of a situation would need “accommodations,” it's a standard procedure to help anyone classified or certified in that type of
situation, disability or not! A police officer would require help. He finally explained that my doctor dl:}n't fill out the correct f_orms and the
accommadations letter didn't count. | asked why | wasn't told aboul this when my first accommodations letter was tumed in, but no response.

Daniels also stated that the job description he was looking at is different than the one when | was hired. it's changed! But the job description I've been
going off is the "updated” one anyway.

Respect,
Joseph

“There is neilher shame nor disgrace in a day's work well and truly done, whatever the task and whaltever the rank or stalus of the worker.”
- H.I.M. Emperor Haile Selassie I

https://mail.google.com/maillu/0/?ui=28ik=c4d444e94 e&jsvemoathBqBAQB.en.&uiew=pl&seard1=inbox&lh=1601 d42ce316c617&siml=1600eb04ads...  5/6



1/30/2018 Berkeley Unified School District Mail - Fw: CA Ed Code 45305 not 45309 ATTACHMENT A

Berkeloy.ne

BERKELEY UNIFIED SLHGOLS

Patricia Duwel <patriciaduwel@berkeley.net>

Fw: CA Ed Code 45305 not 45309

8 messages

Joseph Greco <jahschildren@att.net> Thu-,_.;jan 25, 2018 at 10:42 AM
Reply-To: Joseph Greco
To: Patricia Duwel <patriciaduwel@berkeley.net>

My bad. The Ed code is 45305.

Respect,
Joseph

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Joseph Greco

To: Patricia Duwel <patriciaduwel@berkeley.net>
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 10:10 AM
Subject: CA Ed Code 45309

Ms. Duwall,

| was just sent this Ca. ed. code 45309 this morning. You said there was nothing the Personnel Dept. could do. So, why can't the BUSD
personnel reinstate me? This is where | get confused!

Ca ed code 453089:

Any permanent classified employee of a scheal district who voluntarily resigns from his permanent classified position may
be reinstated or reemployed by the governing board of the district, within 39 months after his last day of paid service and
without further competitive examination, to a position in his former classification as a permanent or limited-term employee,
or as a permanent or limited-term employee in a related lower class or a lower class in which the employee formerly had
permanent status.

If the governing board elects to reinstate or reemploy a person as a permanent employee under the provisions o_f this
section, it shall disregard the break in service of the employee and classify him as, and restore to him all of the rights,
benefits and burdens of a permanent employee in the class to which he is reinstated or reemployed. (Enacted by Stats.
1976, Ch. 1010.)

| sent Ms. Arinez my agenda form for Feb.

| am also sending you Student Supervision Guidelines in California:
http://ascip.orgiwp-content/uploads/2014/05/Student-Supervision-Guidelines.pdf

Respect,
Joseph

“ where there are no discriminations there can be no superiority, perfect
equa”ty affords no l‘emptaﬁon. " _Thomas Paine "Common Sense"

-,-3 BUSD-Agenda Form copy.pdf
= 1747K

h!tps:.’lmaii.google.comimaiIfu!OI?ui=2&ik=c4d444e94e&jsvennSES—ZIkXEE.en.&view=p1&cal=PC%2FAppeals%ZFGreco&sear::h=cal&lh=16135033(:::.., 1/5



1/30/2018 Berkeley Unified School District Mail - Fw: CA Ed Code 45305 not 45309 ATTACHMENT A

Patricia Duwel <patriciaduwel@berkeley.net> Thu, Jan 25, 2018 at 11:03 AM

To: Joseph Greco
Cc: Heidi Goldstein <heidigoldstein@berkeley.net>

Joseph,

Ed Co_de_45305 applies to an employee who has been disciplined by the Board. The
Commission has not been notified that you have been disciplined by the Board. The

normal process is that the District presents you with a Statement of Charges; you
then have the right to a Skelly Hearing; then depending on the outcome of the
Skelly Hearing, those recommendations may be sent to the Board for
action/decision. Once the Board takes action then the District notifies you of the
deﬁsion and forwards the information to the Commission for notification of appeal
rights.

Have you received a Statement of Charges and notification of the decision by the
Board?

Patricia Duwel, MHRM

Dir of Classified Personnel, BUSD
MACS(SW), USN-Redred

2020 Bonar Street, Ste 206
Berkeley, CA 94702

(510) 644-8636

p:!.[riCi:ldtn\'cln’}?}br rkelev.net

[Quoted text hidden]

Joseph Greco

Reply-To: Joseph Greco
To: Patricia Duwel <patriciaduwel@berkeley.net>

Pat,

Last week, Daniels stated he placed me on Medical Leave in June, but | didn't know. He emailed me in June, "...as of Monday, June 12,
2017, you are now on Medical Leave and no longer on Paid Administrative Leave."

Ms. Phillips responded, “I'm having a hard time understanding how Joseph Greco went from Paid Administrative Leave to being on a
medical leave without having the interaclive process meeting as you indicated in the email above. The Union views your action as a
unilateral change to the CBA and a violation of the following sections of the CBA:

1. Article 5 Discrimination
2. Section 11.2.2 Sick Leave
3. Section 17.9 Medical Transfer

The Union demands to meet to discuss the Level 1 Informal grievance.

It was never discussed and | never heard or read the term "Medical Leave" again. My "Sick-Leave" ended 01/02/18.
-Joseph

https:lfmail.gnogle.com.’mai!lumi?ui=2&ik=c4d444e94e&jsver:n51S-ZIkXEE.en.&view=pt&cal=PC%ZFAppeals%2FGreco&search=cal&1h=1 61350a3cc...

Thu, Jan 25, 2018 at 11:31 AM

215



1/30/2018 Berkeley Unified School District Mail - Fw: CA Ed Code 45305 not 45309 ATTACHMENT A

From: Patricia Duwel <patriciaduwel@berkeley.net>
To: Joseph Greco H

Cc: Heidi Goldstein <heidigoldstein@berkeley.net>
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 11:05 AM

Subject: Re: Fw: CA Ed Code 45305 not 45309
[Quoted text hidden]

Patricia Duwel <patriciaduwel@berkeley.net> Thu, Jan 25, 2018 at 12:01 PM

T: Joseph Greco

Joseph,

Based on what you have put in your email; I would encourage you to contact
Director Daniels as the District should have copies of any correspondence between
you and them. You also have the right to review your personnel file where some of
this correspondence may be located. Would you like to make an appointment to do
that? If so, that would be Tracie DeAngelis at 644-8924.

Patricia Duwel, MFIRM

Dir of Classified Personnel, BUSD
MACS(SW), USN-Redred

2020 Bonar Street, Ste 206
Berkeley, CA 94702

(510) 644-8636

patriciaduwel@berkeley.net

[Quoted text hidden]

Joseph Greco "~ Thu, Jan 25, 2018 at 7:44 PM

Reply-To: Joseph Greco m
To: Patricia Duwel <patriciaduwel@berkeley.net>

Pat,

I've mentioned keeping records at of our meetings many times. Ms. Phillips told me not to bring/take notes and recently Mr. Daniels said he
doesn't have a diagram of the school | drew and his notes are personal. (He copied his diagram from the one | drew because he hadn't

been to MLK yet.) _ . _
What does the 38 month rehire mean? A 39 month rehire is still an employee? I was fired!" Placed on medical leave without my knowing.

Respect,
Joseph

“ where there are no discriminations there can be no superiority, perfect
equaﬁty affords no tempfaﬁon. " Thomas Paine "Common Sense"

https:h’mail.gougle.comfmaiIIuID!?ui=2&ik=c4d444e94e&jsvennSlS-ZlkXEE.en.&vi ew=pt&cal=PC%2FAppeals%ZFGreco&search=mt&lh=1 61350a3cc...

315



1/30/2018 Berkeley Unified School District Mail - Fw: CA Ed Code 45305 not 45309 ATTACHMENT A

From: Patricia Duwel <patriciaduw keley.net>
To: Joseph Greco
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 12:02 PM

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

Patricia Duwel <patriciaduwel@berkeley.net> Fri, Jan 26, 2018 at 7:55 AM
To: Joseph Greco [

Cc: Heidi Goldstein <heidigoldstein@berkeley.net>, Erin Arinez
<erinarinez@berkeley.net>

Joseph,

I have not received any documentation of discipline from the District. You are a
current employee who is out on extended sick leave which requires that you be paid
at a minimum, 50% of your pay. Ed Code 45190 - 45196 are the statutes governing
sick and extended sick leaves.

Patricia Duwel, MHRM

Dir of Classified Personnel, BUSD
MACS(SW), USN-Retred

2020 Bonar Street, Ste 206
Berkeley, CA 94702

(510) 644-8636

patriciaduwel@berkeley

et

[Quoted text hidden]

Joseph Greco I Fri, Jan 26, 2018 at 8:55 AM
Reply-To: Joseph Greco

To: Patricia Duwel <patriciaduwel@berkeley.net>

Morning,

| hear you Pat. | trust you and that's not an easy thing to do with the people up there, but you've been straight with me, so far, and have
never responded to me with indirect BS that's not an answer. Daniels knows | don't understand a lot of his shit and I'd have to go learn what

he's doing!
| just keep getting pushed by people to keep on fighting...

Yesterday, | was emailed the paperwork on a lady who got her job from personnel and then | get a few more emails telling me what to do
(I'm in an email group).

I'm attaching this link | received this morning (I didn't read the 30 pages of PERB, | looked through it, but | didq‘t read it). Last month Iw.as
sent the recent NAACP letter to the DA about a case their filing against BUSD because they feel African American teaqhersfsla_ff are being
targeted and losing their jobs. (I find this quite strange, having an African American superintendent, HR director and union president!)
https://www.perb.ca.gov/decisionbank/pdfs/2309E.pdi 30 pages of PERB!

Thank you Pat!

https:/imail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=c4d444e94e§] sueanIS—ZIKXEE.en.&view=pt&cal=PC%2FAppeal5%2FGreco&search=ca'!&th=1 61350a3cc... 4/5






